

SAM SHAW

☎ 07400373737 ✉ samkshaw95@icloud.com

Based in Yorkshire and Manchester but happy to relocate

Clean Driving License & Own Car

Profile

Film Studies and English Graduate with a vast amount of Customer Service experience. After graduating I travelled to Australia where I remained there for over three years. Whilst there I had countless experiences in both my personal life and working life which have made me capable and ready to try anything new. Thanks to my many years in Customer Service I can follow instructions to a high standard, work effectively on my own or in a team, as well as maintain a positive can-do attitude.

Skills

- Outstanding Communication Skills
- Quick-learner
- Working effectively independently or in a team
- Ability to work at a fast pace and/or under pressure
- Proficient in Microsoft Office
- Good understand of Adobe Creative Suite

Education

BA Film Studies and English (2:1)
Diploma in Leadership and Management
120 Hour TESOL Certificate

Other Experiences

- Gardener, *The Garden Co.* (2019)
- Stage Hand, *Showcall Crewing* (2017- 2018)
- Landscaping Assistant, *Axis Gardens* (2017)
- Farm Hand, *Simpson Farms* (2017)
- Flickerfest Short Film Festival (2017)
- Waiter / Runner, *Beachcomber Restaurant* (2016)
- Customer Team Member, *Co-op*, (2012 - 2016)

CREDITS

Greens Runner - Better | *Shoot Support / BBC One* |
March 21st 2022 - Present

Greens Runner - Ralph & Katie | *Shoot Support / ITV* |
Feb 14th 2022 - April 8th 2022

Runner - People's Postcode Lottery April Draw |
4Shoots / Arteus Ltd | Feb 11th 2022

Runner - Coral 'My Horse', *4Shoots / Biscuit Filmworks Ltd* | (Jan 17th - 22nd 2022)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Videography / Photography / Editing
(April 2021 - Present)

- Developed camera handling skills
- Good understanding of Adobe Creative Suite
- Lighting and Sound knowledge

Recruitment Consultant (*Templars Medical, Skipton*)
(Sept 2020 - Apr 2021)

- Built relationships with clients
- Developed communication skills over phone and email
- Developed Microsoft Office skills
- Understood the importance of compliance and Data Protection

Section Waiter / Runner (*Bambini Fine Dining, Sydney*)
(May 2019 - March 2020)

- Provided top class service to high paying clients from around the world
- Had in-depth knowledge of the menu
- Ran food which also meant serving wine, clearing tables whilst also being a barista on my own
- Required exceptional time management skills

Floor Staff (*Opera Kitchen, Sydney Opera House*)
(Nov 2017 - May 2019)

- Worked in a fast paced restaurant
- On my feet for long periods of time
- Helped customers from all over the world
- Tackled language barriers